TOWN OF SANDY CREEK WATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Date: November 28, 2016 **Place:** Sandy Creek Town Hall

Water Advisory Committee Members Present: Norma Newman, Wayne Miller, Cindy Love,

Cheryl Yerdon, Roy Narish and Pat McDougal.

Others Present: George Cummins, Frank Dixon, Greg & Melanie Golding, Marcy Newman, Robbin Wood, Mike Jennings, Mary Wind, Mike Kline, Peggy Rice, Dustin Clark, George Kalkowsky, John Wood Jr., Michael Kastler, and Brittany Washburn.

The meeting was called to order at 6:01 PM by Chairman Norma Newman with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of the October 24, 2016 Minutes. On motion by Cindy Love and seconded by Wayne Miller, all in favor.

Public Comment: Marcy Newman from United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Development was present. Marcy explained that USDA- RD has 42 different programs that they offer through their office. There is a program directed towards home repairs. This program may be an option for those that are on a fixed or low income to help connect to the water system. More information is available on their website at www.rd.usda.gov. Make sure you select browse by state on the website and choose New York. If you have any questions about this program please contact Deanna Pierce at USDA Rural Development. Deanna's email is deanna.pierce@ny.usda.gov, and her phone number is (315) 782-7289 x 102.

Dustin Clark and George Kalkowsky from Barton and Loguidice were also present. Mr. Clark explained what has been going on with Proposed Water District #3 up to this point. A discussion was held about segments of roads and the responses regarding water interest.

Frank Dixon of Sand Road expressed his interest in water at his property. Mr. Dixon hauls water to his property frequently.

A lengthy discussion was held about water costs.

Mike Kline of Wilder Drive has talked with his neighbors and compiled a list of Yes/No's regarding interest in water to their properties.

Michael Kastler, Highway & Water Superintendent, said the paving at the metering station and water tower have been completed. Fencing will be completed soon, and then Water District #1 should be complete.

Old Business: Norma Newman spoke with the Water Advisory Committee about polling Hadley Road, Co Rt 62, Sawmill Road, and Hilton Road. These roads will need to be polled by the January 30th meeting.

New Business: There are two property owners that have split their parcels. On motion by Pat McDougal and seconded by Cindy Love, all in favor. The Water Advisory Committee recommends the following EDU changes for the 2017 Tax Roll.

TOWN OF SANDY CREEK WATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Tax ID number	EDU	Property Location	Property Owner
027.00-03-03.05	0.50	Off Albro Tract	Louise Franklin
027.00-03-03.06	0.50	Off Albro Tract	Louise Franklin
027.00-03-03.07	0.50	Off Albro Tract	Louise Franklin
027.00-03-03.08	0.50	Off Albro Tract	Louise Franklin
028.00-01-02.09	0.50	St Rt 3	Timothy Hathway
028.00-01-02.10	0.50	St Rt 3	Timothy Hathway

The Water Advisory Committee has assigned each member a road to poll regarding water interest. The roads have been assigned as follows: Hadley Road (Cindy Love & Wayne Miller)

Co Rt 62 (Pat McDougal) Sawmill Road (Roy Narish) Hilton Road (Cheryl Yerdon)

Next Meeting Date: Monday January 30th, 2017 at 6pm.

Meeting Adjourned: On motion made by Cheryl Yerdon, seconded by Cindy Love, and carried unanimously, the meeting was adjourned at 7:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Brittany M. Washburn, Water Clerk